Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 8:19 AM

To: ‘Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA

Subject: RE: Sunol subsurface closure

Attachments: Attachment_1_and_ftpUploadlinstructions_2012_07_25.pdf
Tina,

The results of an annual inspection can be submitted in a brief letter. Letters can be
submitted directly to me by email or can be submitted to the ftp site using the standard ACEH
protocol for report submittals, which is attached. Any technical reports that must be signed
and stamped by a professional are to be submitted to the ACEH ftp site.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA [mailto:Tina.lLau@heidelbergcement.com]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 7:51 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Sunol subsurface closure

Jerry, to confirm: we will be sending the SMP annual reports to your attention? If so, are
email submittals ok?

Thanks,
Tina

Tina Lau

Area Environmental Manager
Lehigh Hanson West Region
12667 Alcosta Blvd.

Suite 400

San Ramon, CA 94583

PH: (925) 244-6584

Cell: (510) 340-0762
Tina.Lau@HeidelbergCement.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 6:01 PM

To: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA

Subject: RE: Sunol subsurface closure

Tina,



It appears you may not be receiving our emails. This case was closed last month. Last week,
I sent another email with the case closure attached but it appears you did not receive it.
Case R0207 is closed in our case files and GeoTracker. Copies of the case closure can be
downloaded over the Internet from the ACEH website
(https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm&k=%2FbKrTk4
4aPYZerIbkX91Dw%3D%3D%0A&r=0822EXxa@STkCF%2FYT6gG6e36yEj6+-sN2BF8I8NUAZt%2BI%3D%0A&m=duz3LgEp0%
2F4ZGXbyI6gZmDtrilep@dB60u26gh69zBs%3D%0A&s=a258f012d5990913e6bd19e24e8491adf00f4500bel966214
c57e5543dbod8df) or the State of California Water Resources Control Board GeoTracker website
(https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://geotracker.swrcb.ca.gov/&k=%2FbKrTk44aPYZe
rIbkX91Dw%3D%3D%0A&r=0822EXxa@STkCF%2FYT6gG6e36yEj6fsN2BF8I8NUAZL%2BI%3D%0A&M=duz3LqEp0%2F4ZGX
byI6gZmDtrilep@dB60u26gh69zBs%3D%0A&s=9934018dde7fd6b230c40626c8e3455d96d4658725c80f7dc160b8e
97e€929d29) .

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA [Tina.Lau@heidelbergcement.com]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 4:49 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Sunol subsurface closure

Hi Jerry,

Just checking in on this; please let me know about the next step.
Thank you!

Tina

Tina Lau

Area Environmental Manager

Lehigh Hanson West Region

12667 Alcosta Blvd.

Suite 400

San Ramon, CA 94583

PH: (925) 244-6584

Cell: (510) 340-0762
Tina.Lau@HeidelbergCement.com<mailto:Tina.lLau@HeidelbergCement.com>

From: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:30 AM
To: jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Subject: Sunol subsurface closure

Hi Jerry,

I hope you're doing well. I just wanted to check in on the subsurface case closure for Sunol.
We had submitted the well destruction report about a month ago. Is there further information
you need from us? When can we expect to take the next step?

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




